From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Subject: Re: Unless You Have Serious Objections
Date: Saturday, December 2, 2017 8:07:40 AM
Jacob,

That should be fine. Please copy me on your emails. I do agree with Larry, that major changes
shouldn't be permitted. So we need to keep that in mind before replying to anybody. If you
have any doubt if it's a minor or major change, please consult with the team.

Maybe send a copy of your planned email response to me, Ray, and Larry and wait a few
hours to check with us.

Dustin

-------- Original Message --------

From: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Date: Sat, December 02, 2017 4:42 AM +0800

To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

CC: internal-pqc <internal-pqc@nist.gov>

Subject: Unless You Have Serious Objections

Starting Monday | will be letting people know of any problems | find with the optical media as | find
them, so that they don’t have to wait on getting the technical completeness review to fix anything;
otherwise | feel like it will take far far too long to get all these things shipshape if we have to wait on
everyone to finish reviewing and then have to tell them what to fix and then

| will be sure to stress that these may not be the only problems with their submission but we wanted
to let them know about the compilation/KAT issues ASAP so that they could get started on fixing

them.

(Alternatively we can urge all of our people to expedite their technical reviews of the ones I've found
optical media problems with).

Enjoy Hong Kong.

—Jacob Alperin-Sheriff
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